Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 6th June 2019, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

Declaration of Acceptance of Office was signed by Sean Buck and Hazel Hickman. Chairman welcomed the new Councillors.

1906-00 Those Present

Cllr M Watson Chairman; Cllrs: C Jackson, D Seymour, Buck, Hickman, N Fowler, Schofield, Rogers, Wilson. In attendance Cllrs David Chance and Clive Pearson, Carol Barker, Clerk. Two members of the public.

1906-01 Apologies

Cllrs A Jackson, Longster and Bailey sent their apologies, proposed to accepted Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Seymour.

1906-02 Declarations of interest

Cllr Seymour item 11.

1906-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for Annual meeting of the Council accepted as a true record, Proposed Cllr Fowler, seconded Cllr Seymour.

Minutes for May meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr C Jackson seconded Cllr Rogers. Minutes of the Annual Public Meeting were checked for factual accuracy.

1906-04 Matters Arising

Co-op Staithes – The parking problems continue, but the Store is fundraising to pay for bollards. Speed Watch - the police speed monitoring van is visiting more often, but in the wrong location. 11 November Road Closure - seeking a qualified RASWA person.

Warp Mill Staithes - not a planning issue - Clerk to write to Environment Agency.

Pelican Crossing - Hinderwell High Street - NYCC Highways not replied to our enquiry of 12.12.18.

Port Mulgrave - footpaths and huts - awaiting response from National Trust

Tree Strategy - awaiting a response from SBC

Play Areas - Clerk had met with funding advisor and awaiting further advice.

Missing Street lights - Runswick Lane, H'well - Awaiting action from SBC to replace lights removed. Daffodils - Clerk has talked to Yorkshire Water and they have agreed to pay £200 towards new bulbs Christmas Lights - Cllr Watson to find out when Christmas Tree will be lit - 1st or 8th December Dog Mess - Clerk reported that a dog pooh bin with bag dispenser costs £249. Cllrs agreed to purchase and siting on Hinderwell Back Lane, Cllr Schofield will empty it weekly.

Fly Tipping - Clerk reported she had caught person tipping garden waste on Hinderwell Back Lane. Whitby Road Staithes - road behind nos16-20 is not adopted by Highways, residents need to read their own deeds to prove ownership and who is to repair the potholes.

Cleveland Way above Staithes - Clerk has written to NYMNPA and National Trust re errant walkers. Grassed area at Hinderwell Ind Est. - Clerk to write to landowner re cutting of grass.

Hinderwell Lane, R Bay - request double yellow lines outside nos 25-33.

1906-05 NY Police Report

Chairman read the report to the meeting.

1906-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Chance reported on progress for double yellow lines at Cliff Road and Fairfield Road, Staithes.

1906-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2019/0196/FL-6 Hinderwell Lane, R Bay -Domestic outbuilding to shop use - Supported. NYM/2019/0331/CLE-Serenity Camping, Hinderwell - Certificate of Lawfulness - No Objections. NYM/2019/0344/FL-23 Hinderwell Lane, R Bay - erection of storage building with access track and hard standing - part retrospective - Objection.

1906-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £2,764.21authorised. Proposed Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Seymour.

1906-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Cllr Watson to contact SBC legal team. Clerk will call meeting when required.

1906-10 Hinderwell War Memorial Clock

Clerk reported on a meeting with NYMNPA and the Chairman. Progress is being made. Will be discussed again at July meeting.

NOTE: HPC has never proposed to have a Christmas Tree at the War Memorial.

1906-11 Cemetery Fence Repairs

Cllr Seymour left the building.

Costs were discussed fully and a unanimous vote was made to go ahead with a replacement wooden fence. Cllr Seymour returned to the meeting.

Vote taken to use Cladding Oil at cost of extra £100.

1906-12 Section 137 Grant

Interactive Whitby was awarded £200 towards the cost of their summer camps.

1906-13 NYMNPA Parish Member Elections 2019

Councillors decided to vote for Fylingdales candidate.

1906 - 14 Correspondence

Clerk read out two emails about the re-instatement of the bus stop on Hinderwell Lane, Runswick Bay - Cllr Chance advised Clerk to send them to NYCC Passenger Transport for their observations and ask for "Bus Stop" to be painted on the road.

1906-15 Parish Maintenance

Cllrs agreed to support the siting of flower planters at the top of Dalehouse Bank.

Clerk reported on press requests for information re Women's World Cup Team member.

Hinderwell - High Farm's wall collapse onto A174 - Cllr Chance said it was the wall's owner's responsibility to repair it. NYCC Highways about to do something with the nearby drain.

Abram Lane, Staithes - Cllr Fowler reported on sink hole and injured resident, and difficulty in reporting it to either SBC or NYCC. Clerk had provided cones and hazard tape as a safety measure. Porret Lane, H'well - feral cats - Cllr C Jackson talking to Hope Sanctuary about catching the cats. Beckstones Yard to Wesleyan Chapel - tripping Hazard - Cllr Rogers to provide photo to Clerk Coronation Avenue - holes between pavement and gardens - Cllr C Jackson to provide photos High Street, H'well - safety issue of vehicles mounting pavement outside Badger Hounds - Clerk to ask NYCC Highways for a solution.

Hinderwell High Street - Double yellow lines need repainting - Cllr Watson to ask what timescale is. Hinderwell Roadway lighting Scheme - still some posts to be removed.

Port Mulgrave - bottom of Rosedale Lane, signs need greenery cutting back so signs can be read - Clerk to ask Village Caretaker to do this.

Seton Crescent - Cllr Watson reported that residents want a 'resident's permit scheme' as cars parking across driveways and blocking resident's access to homes. Clerk to contact SBC.

1906-16 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 9.15pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 4th July, 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By:

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 06 .06.19 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: